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Eric Fryson

From: Gary Perko [GaryP@hgslaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 11:48 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket 120188-WUI - Letter to Clerk re Draft Notice
Attachments: Docket No. 120188-WLJ Lir to Clerk re Draft Notice.PDF
Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Gary V. Perko

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
119 South Monroe Street
Suite 300

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

(850) 425-2359
gperko@hgslaw.com

b. Docket No. 120188-WU

In re: Application for approval of transfer of Fairfield Village, Ltd water system and Certificate
No. 640-W to GCP Fairfield Village, LLC.

¢. Document being filed on behalf of GCP Fairfield Village, LLC.
d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a letter to Commission Clerk providing Draft
Notice of Application for Transfer of Certificate for staff review

Thank you for your cooperation.

Gary V. Perko

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 (32301)
P.O. Box 6526

Tallahassee, Florida 32314
850-425-2359 (direct)

850-224-8551 (fax)

gperko@hgslaw.com
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Hopping Green & Sams

Attorneys and Counselors

July 17,2012

BY E-FILING
Ms. Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399
Re:  Docket No. 120188-WU
Dear Ms. Cole:
Per discussion with Commission Staff, I am writing on behalf of GCP Fairfield Village
LLC, to provide the attached Draft Notice of Application for Transfer of Certificate for Staff’s

review prior to mailing and publication.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to contact me at
425-2359.

Very truly yours,

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS, P.A.

By: (&M ﬁ; ‘ Z‘““”
{_Gary V. Perko /

Attorneys for GCP Fairfield Village, LLC,

Attachment.
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DRAFT

APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF CERTIFICATE
(Section 367.071, Florida Statutes)

Notice is hereby given on July __, 2012, pursuant to Section 367.071, Florida Statutes, of the
application for a transfer of Water Certificate No. 640-W held by Century-Fairfield Village, Ltd.,
from Century-Fairfield Village, Ltd., to GCP Fairfield Village, LLC, providing service to the
following described territory in Marion County, Florida:

Generally referred to as Fairfield Village Mobile Home Park, commencing at the
West 1/4 corner of Section 4, Township 16 South, Range 21 East, Marion County,
Florida; thence North 89°56'18" East 50.00 feet to the Easterly right-of-way line
of Southwest 60th Avenue (100 feet wide) for the Point of Beginning; thence
North 00°16'09" East along the said Easterly right-of-way 1.41 feet; thence North
00°17'45" East continuing along said Easterly right-of-way 1318.59 feet to the
North boundary line of South 1/2 of the NW 1/4 of aforesaid Section 4; thence
North 89°56'18" East along the said North boundary line 1276.58 feet; thence
South 00°15'45" West 1979.61 feet more or less to the SE corner of the North 1/2
of the NW 1/40f the SW 1/4 of said Section 4; thence South 89°56'25" West
along South boundary line of the said North 1/2, 1277.42 feet to the aforesaid
Easterly right-of-way line of Southwest 60th Avenue; thence North 00°16'09"
East along the said Easterly right-of-way 659.57 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Any objection to the said application must be made in writing and filed with the Office of
Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard,
Tallahassee, Florida 32399--0850, within thirty (30) days from the date of this notice. At the
same time, a copy of said objection should be mailed to the applicant whose address is set forth
below. The objection must state the grounds for the objection with particularity.

GCP Fairfield Village, LLC

ATTN: General Counsel

¢/o ALL Community Services, LLC
380 Park Place Boulevard, Suite 200
Clearwater, FL 33759
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